
































From: (OCA) Grants
To: Cullivan, Ranada
Subject: FW: Business Unit 84100 - Extend Grant Positions - August 07, 2025 Agenda
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 4:32:26 PM
Attachments: Forms 3441, Fund 2602, Dept 841, Eff 8.23.25.pdf
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Warm regards,
 

Cindy Paz | Grants Production Manager
Grants & Partnerships | Office of County Administration

P 713.274.1106 | W cindy.paz@harriscountytx.gov

A 1001 Preston St, #500, Houston, TX 77002

 
ADA Note: Please include virtual links on meeting invitations for accessibility purposes.
 
 
From: Tillman, Cheryl (HRT) <Cheryl.Tillman@harriscountytx.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 4:15 PM
To: (OCA) Grants <grants@harriscountytx.gov>; Kimble, Ross (HCJPD) <Ross.Kimble@hcjpd.hctx.net>; Salas, Fabiola (HCJPD)
<Fabiola.Salas@hcjpd.hctx.net>; Moreno, Janie (HCJPD) <Janie.Moreno@hcjpd.hctx.net>; Pruitt, Julie (HCJPD)
<Julie.Pruitt@hcjpd.hctx.net>
Cc: Williams, Tiffany (Office of County Administration) <Tiffany.Williams@harriscountytx.gov>; Lockett, Shannon (HRT)
<Shannon.Lockett2@hctx.net>; Custard, Denise (HRT) <Denise.Custard@harriscountytx.gov>
Subject: Business Unit 84100 - Extend Grant Positions - August 07, 2025 Agenda

 
No issues with the attached 3441 forms.
 
 

CHERYL TILLMAN
Supervisor, Position Control / Compensation Division
Human Resources and Talent
Phone: 713-274-3021
cheryl.tillman@harriscountytx.gov
1111 Fannin, 6th Floor, Houston, TX 77002
 

                 

 
 
 
 
From: Kimble, Ross (HCJPD) <Ross.Kimble@hcjpd.hctx.net> 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 3:47 PM
To: (Budget Management) Position Letters <positionletters.mailbox@hctx.net>
Cc: Salas, Fabiola (HCJPD) <Fabiola.Salas@hcjpd.hctx.net>; Moreno, Janie (HCJPD) <Janie.Moreno@hcjpd.hctx.net>; Pruitt,
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Primary Department: Juvenile Probation

Primary Department Head/Elected Official: Mr. Henry Gonzales		



Secondary Department: Choose an item.

Secondary Department Head/Elected Official: 



Regular or Supplemental RCA: Regular RCA
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Harris County Commissioners Court

Request for Court Action
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Revised 6.16.2025

Type of Request: Grant - Award



Project ID (if applicable): JJAEP_GY26 and CHSCH_GY26

Vendor/Entity Legal Name (if applicable): Texas Juvenile Justice Department and Texas Education Agency 



MWBE Contracted Goal (if applicable): 

MWBE Current Participation (if applicable):

Justification for 0% MWBE Participation Goal:  N/A - Goal not applicable to request



Grant Indirect Costs Rate (if applicable): 0%

Justification for 0% Grant Indirect Costs Rate (if applicable): Grantor does not allow indirect cost capture

Funding from the Texas Juvenile Justice Department and Texas Education Agency to the Harris County Juvenile Board is a legislative appropriation and not a grant.  Local Government Code §140.003 says a juvenile board is a “specialized local entity.” Specialized local entities are separate and distinct from a county.  Human Resources Code §152.0012 says the juvenile board shall prepare a budget for the juvenile probation department.  The code adds, “The commissioners court shall review and consider only the amount of county funds derived from county taxes, fees, and other county sources in the budget.  The commissioners court may not review any part of the budget derived from state funds.”  As a result, we respectfully request an exemption from the requirement for indirect costs to be part of each program’s budget.

Request Summary (Agenda Caption): 

..title

Request by Juvenile Probation for approval to accept from the Texas Juvenile Justice Department and Texas Education Agency combined appropriated funds in the amount of $7,715,045, with no required match, and extend 2024-2025 associated positions from August 23, 2025 to September 19, 2025; once budgets are uploaded for the fiscal year 2025-2026 programs and combo codes are created, approval to roll these associated positions to August 31, 2026 for the 2025-2026 year JJAEP and Charter School programs.

..end



Background and Discussion: 

Under the authority of the Harris County Juvenile Board, the Education Services Division provides educational programs for expelled students, delinquent youth placed in county operated juvenile facilities, and students on probation who want an alternative to the traditional high school campus.  The Juvenile Probation Department is solely responsible for all programs within the Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program and Excel Academy Charter School.









Expected Impact: 

These funds allow the department to continue providing educational services to expelled juveniles, juveniles placed in county operated juvenile facilities, and juveniles on probation wanting an alternative to a traditional high school campus into the 2025-2026 year.

 







Alternative Options: 

Without these funds, other funds would have to be used to carry out educational programs.







County Strategic Plan Goal:  1. Make Harris County safer and more just.

County Strategic Plan Objective: B: Reduce criminal legal system exposure that does not advance public safety.

Justice/Safety Initiative (Goal 1):  B3: Increase school-based juvenile justice diversion and other interventions.

Infrastructure Initiative (Goal 2):  Choose an item.

Economy Initiative (Goal 3): Choose an item.

Health Initiative (Goal 4): Choose an item.

Climate/Resilience Initiative (Goal 5): Choose an item.

Housing Initiative (Goal 6): Choose an item.



Additional notes related to the Strategic Plan: 



Prior Court Action (if any): 

		Date

		Agenda Item #

		Action Taken



		

		

		







Location:

Address (if applicable): 

Precinct(s): Choose an item.



		Fiscal and Personnel Summary



		Service Name

		Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program and Excel Academy Charter School for 2025-2026

		



		

		Current Fiscal Year Cost

		Annual Fiscal Cost



		

		Labor

		Non-Labor

		Total

		Recurring Expenses



		Funding Sources

		



		Existing Budget

		

		

		

		



		Choose an item.		$

		$

		$

		$



		Choose an item.		$

		$

		$

		$



		Choose an item.		$

		$

		$

		$



		Total Existing Budget

		$

		$

		$

		$



		Additional Budget Request (Requires Fiscal Review Request Form)

		



		Choose an item.		$

		$

		$

		$



		Choose an item.		$

		$

		$

		$



		Choose an item.		$

		$

		$

		$



		Total Additional Budget Request

		$

		$

		$

		$



		Total Funding Sources

		$

		$

		$

		$



		Grants – Proposed Budget (For Grants Items only)



		

		Labor

		Non-Labor

		Total

		No. of Grant Years



		Local Match Source - Existing Budget:

Choose an item.

		$

		$

		$

		



		Local Match Source - Additional Budget Request:

Choose an item.

		$

		$

		$

		



		Grant Funds Applied for/Awarded (Total)

		$6,868,945

		$846,100

		$7,715,045

		



		Personnel (Fill out section only if requesting new PCNs)

		



		Current Position Count for Service

		-

		-

		-

		-



		Additional Positions Request

		-

		-

		-

		-



		Total Personnel

		-

		-

		-

		-







Anticipated Court Date: 8/7/2025

Anticipated Implementation Date (if different from Court date): 9/1/2025



Emergency/Disaster Recovery Note: Not an emergency, disaster, or ARPA related item 



Contact(s) name, title, department:  Mr. Ross Kimble, Assistant Director, Juvenile Probation and Ms. Janie Moreno, Director, Juvenile Probation



Attachments (if applicable): Budgets for each project and Form 3441s
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Julie (HCJPD) <Julie.Pruitt@hcjpd.hctx.net>
Subject: Form 3441, Fund 2602, Dept 841, Eff 8.23.25

 
As requested, please find in the attachment a request for court action to extend current positions to September 19, 2025
and roll positions into the 2025-2026 year projects.  Once budgets are uploaded in fiscal year 2026 and combo codes are
created, these positions may be rolled into the 2025-2026 year projects.
 
If anyone has questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you for your assistance.
 
Ross Kimble
Assistant Director
Finance and Administrative Support
Harris County Juvenile Probation Department
(713) 222-4350
ross.kimble@hcjpd.hctx.net
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From: Tumati, Neeharika (CAO)
To: (OCA) Grants; Lin, DeAnne (CAO); Cullivan, Ranada; Gilbert, Christy (CAO)
Cc: Paz, Cindy (Office of County Administration); Berzins, Philip (CAO)
Subject: RE: RCA Submittals | 8/7
Date: Thursday, July 24, 2025 11:31:56 PM
Attachments: image012.png
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Hello,
 
It is okay to include as presented. Thank you!
 
Neeharika Tumati
Assistant County Attorney
E: neeharika.tumati@harriscountytx.gov
P: 713-274-5341
 
 
Office of the Harris County Attorney
Christian D. Menefee
1019 Congress, 15th Floor
Houston, Texas 77002
cao.harriscountytx.gov
 
 
CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED; ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT: Emails and attachments received from the Office of the Harris County Attorney
may be protected by the attorney-client privilege, as attorney work-product or by virtue of other privileges or provisions of law. If you are not an intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use, forward, or disclose any such communications or attachments to others; immediately notify the sender by reply email; and delete the
email and the reply from your system. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of emails from us or any attachments thereto is prohibited.

 
From: (OCA) Grants <grants@harriscountytx.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 3:27 PM
To: Tumati, Neeharika (CAO) <Neeharika.Tumati@harriscountytx.gov>; Lin, DeAnne (CAO) <DeAnne.Lin@harriscountytx.gov>;
Cullivan, Ranada <Ranada.Cullivan2@harriscountytx.gov>; Gilbert, Christy (CAO) <Christy.Gilbert@harriscountytx.gov>
Cc: Paz, Cindy (Office of County Administration) <Cindy.Paz@harriscountytx.gov>; (OCA) Grants <grants@harriscountytx.gov>; Berzins,
Philip (CAO) <Philip.Berzins@harriscountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: RCA Submittals | 8/7

 
Awesome – thank you so much!!
 
Last thing- is the signature block  “approved as to form” required on these? I just wanted to make sure it’s okay to include as
presented.
 

From: Tumati, Neeharika (CAO) <Neeharika.Tumati@harriscountytx.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 2:59 PM
To: Lin, DeAnne (CAO) <DeAnne.Lin@harriscountytx.gov>; Cullivan, Ranada <Ranada.Cullivan2@harriscountytx.gov>; Gilbert, Christy
(CAO) <Christy.Gilbert@harriscountytx.gov>
Cc: Paz, Cindy (Office of County Administration) <Cindy.Paz@harriscountytx.gov>; (OCA) Grants <grants@harriscountytx.gov>; Berzins,
Philip (CAO) <Philip.Berzins@harriscountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: RCA Submittals | 8/7

 
Good afternoon Ranada, Grants & Partnership team,
 
I have reviewed the state contracts (Texas Juvenile Justice Department & Texas Education Agency) that JPD is submitting for
the 8/7 court and at this time, don’t find any issues.
 
Thank you for flagging this!
 

mailto:Neeharika.Tumati@harriscountytx.gov
mailto:grants@harriscountytx.gov
mailto:DeAnne.Lin@harriscountytx.gov
mailto:Ranada.Cullivan2@harriscountytx.gov
mailto:Christy.Gilbert@harriscountytx.gov
mailto:Cindy.Paz@harriscountytx.gov
mailto:Philip.Berzins@harriscountytx.gov
mailto:neeharika.tumati@harriscountytx.gov
https://cao.harriscountytx.gov/
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






















































-Neeharika
 
From: Lin, DeAnne (CAO) <DeAnne.Lin@harriscountytx.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 12:04 PM
To: Cullivan, Ranada <Ranada.Cullivan2@harriscountytx.gov>; Gilbert, Christy (CAO) <Christy.Gilbert@harriscountytx.gov>
Cc: Paz, Cindy (Office of County Administration) <Cindy.Paz@harriscountytx.gov>; (OCA) Grants <grants@harriscountytx.gov>; Tumati,
Neeharika (CAO) <Neeharika.Tumati@harriscountytx.gov>; Berzins, Philip (CAO) <Philip.Berzins@harriscountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: RCA Submittals | 8/7

 
Good afternoon,
 
I am looping in ACA Neeharika Tumati to review on behalf of the Juvenile Board.  While we appreciate that there may not be any
negotiations allowed, we likely should still do a legal review just in the event there is something that would prove problematic for the
Juvenile Board.
 
If anyone has any questions or needs anything else, please let us know.
 
Thanks,
 
  DeAnne Lin 

Division Director
General Counsel Division
E: deanne.lin@harriscountytx.gov
P: (713) 274 – 5339
C: (832) 707 – 9896
Office of Christian D. Menefee
Harris County Attorney
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

 
From: Cullivan, Ranada <Ranada.Cullivan2@harriscountytx.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 10:20 AM
To: Gilbert, Christy (CAO) <Christy.Gilbert@harriscountytx.gov>; Lin, DeAnne (CAO) <DeAnne.Lin@harriscountytx.gov>
Cc: Paz, Cindy (Office of County Administration) <Cindy.Paz@harriscountytx.gov>; (OCA) Grants <grants@harriscountytx.gov>
Subject: FW: RCA Submittals | 8/7

 
Good morning – Juvenile Probation included state contracts (Texas Juvenile Justice Department & Texas Education Agency) with their
submittals for 8/7 court. We noticed the contracts were not reviewed by your department. The department disclosed that the
contracts have not been reviewed by CAO in the past as the funds are legislative appropriations and there is no negotiation involved in
the annual allocations. Additionally, the department advised the contract is not signed by commissioner’s court but rather the HC
Juvenile Board.
 
Whereas this is our first time processing this request, we’d like your feedback on whether this is something subject to your review.
Both items are set to appear on 8/7 agenda. Thanks!
 

From: Kimble, Ross (HCJPD) <Ross.Kimble@hcjpd.hctx.net> 
Sent: Sunday, July 20, 2025 3:09 PM
To: Cullivan, Ranada <Ranada.Cullivan2@harriscountytx.gov>
Cc: Moreno, Janie (HCJPD) <Janie.Moreno@hcjpd.hctx.net>
Subject: FW: RCA Submittals | 8/7

 
Ranada,
 
I am sending a slightly revised RCA for the TJJD appropriated funds to the Juvenile Probation Department.  I revised the language under
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Request Summary to specify authorization to roll positions from the 2024-2025 year programs to the 2025-2026 year programs once
budgets are uploaded and combo codes are created for the 2025-2026 year programs.  I made this revision after speaking with Cheryl
Tillman in HRT.  Otherwise, the RCA should look like the one you sent to Janie and me on Friday at 1:08 p.m.
 
Thank you again for your assistance!

Ross
 
From: Kimble, Ross (HCJPD) 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 2:26 PM
To: Cullivan, Ranada <Ranada.Cullivan2@harriscountytx.gov>
Cc: (OCA) Grants <grants@harriscountytx.gov>; Moreno, Janie (HCJPD) <Janie.Moreno@hcjpd.hctx.net>
Subject: RE: RCA Submittals | 8/7

 
Ranada,
 
I made two minor changes to the RCA.  First, I changed the project IDs from JJAEP_FY26 and CHSCH_FY26 to JJAEP_GY26 and
CHSCH_GY26.  I changed the FY to GY.  Second, I revised the end of the sentence under the request summary heading.  The sentence
says, “extend 2024-2025 associated positions from August 23, 2025 to September 19, 2025; once budgets are uploaded for the fiscal
year 2025-2026 programs and combo codes are created, approval to roll these associated positions to August 31, 2026 for the 2025-
2026 year JJAEP and Charter School programs.”  I made this revision after speaking with Cheryl Tillman in HRT. 
 
Janie made the second revision in her RCA too.
 
I have some clarifications for you regarding your questions (your comments in blue).  First, the contracts are signed by the Harris
County Juvenile Board rather than the Texas Juvenile Board.  Second, the RCA for department 841 is for the JJAEP and Charter School. 
The Texas Juvenile Justice Department (TJJD) funds the Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program (JJAEP), and the Texas
Education Agency (TEA) funds the Charter School.  We have no award notice for either program.  TJJD and County school districts pay
us a daily rate for students attending the JJAEP.  TEA pays us a daily rate based on students attending the Charter School.
 
Thank you for your assistance.

Ross
(713) 222-4350
 
 
From: Cullivan, Ranada <Ranada.Cullivan2@harriscountytx.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:08 PM
To: Moreno, Janie (HCJPD) <Janie.Moreno@hcjpd.hctx.net>; Kimble, Ross (HCJPD) <Ross.Kimble@hcjpd.hctx.net>
Cc: (OCA) Grants <grants@harriscountytx.gov>
Subject: RCA Submittals | 8/7

 
Good morning, Janie and Ross,
 
As promised, I completed my initial analysis and edits to your RCA submission for your annual Texas Juvenile Justice Department &
Texas Education Agency allocations for FY25-26. Please review the revised RCAs attached and confirm the revised request in the
agenda caption is accurate as well as supporting documentation included with each submittal. I included a chart below distinguishing
each request by department. I will create a placeholder today for 8/7 and I’ll officially enter the RCAs once you confirm the accuracy of
each item, and the 3441 forms are forwarded to us by HRT.
 
Upon further review, we’ve noticed a few things that we’d like to discuss with you.
 

The contracts/agreements included as supporting documentation does not have the county attorney’s signature block

“approved as to form”.

Per our discussion today the contracts are not signed by Harris County Commissioner’s Court (HCCC) but rather the

Texas Juvenile Board. The funds are legislative appropriations by the state and the contracts are not reviewed by

CAO as there no negotiation involved with the contract and the agreement is not signed by HCCC.
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For the JJAEP RCA there is no official notice of award from the grantor specifying how much of the award is from TEA and how

much is from TJJD?

Per our discussion today there is no official notice of award from Texas Education Agency as the funds are allocated

as general funds to the department annually. The project budget included in the RCA makes the distinction

between TJJD and TEA allocations.
 
Thank you for walking me through your internal process today. Please add to the discussions in blue if additional clarity is needed. We
look forward to meeting with you again soon to increase our knowledge of how the grants support the great work you all do.
 

Juvenile Probation Alternative Education Program Department: 841
FY26 Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program $1,536,904.00
FY26 Charter School $6,178,141.00
Combined RCA and Total Award $7,715,045.00

*Grantor: Texas Education Agency & Texas Juvenile Justice Department
 

Juvenile Probation Department: 840
FY26 Special Needs Diversionary $260,617.00
FY26 Front End Multi Systemic Therapy $500,000.00
FY26 Harris County Leadership Academy $1,000,000.00
FY26 Salary Adjustment Grant $6,416,092.19
FY26 Discretionary State Aid Community Projects $483,919.00
FY26 Discretionary State Aid Residential Projects $925,932.00
FY26 TITLE IV-E Federal Reimbursement $380,000.00
FY26 Detention Reimbursement SB30 $1,543,011.00
FY26 Juvenile Probation Equipment $200,000.00
FY26 State Aid Programs $19,887,710.00
Combined RCA and Total Award $31,597,281.19

*Grantor: Texas Juvenile Justice Department
 
 
Yours in Service,

Ranada Cullivan | Grants Production Coordinator
Grants & Partnerships | Office of County Administration

P 713.274.1181  | W oca.harriscountytx.gov

A 1001 Preston St, #500, Houston, TX 77002

 
ADA Note: Please include virtual links on meeting invitations for accessibility purposes.
 

https://oca.harriscountytx.gov/
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